FILED AUG 27, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05055-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Wells, Kathy <Kathy.Wells@fpl.com> on behalf of Butler, John <John.Butler@fpl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 2:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket No. 930092-EI / FPL's Joint Notification of transfer letter
Attachments: 8.27.13 FPL Joint notification of transfer letter.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 930092 - El
In RE: Joint application for approval of territorial agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Lee
County Electric Cooperative, Inc.

c; The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages
e, The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s August 27, 2013 Joint notification

of transfer letter

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

Shawna Senko 1 8/27/2013 2:11 PM



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 27, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05055-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


700 Universe Boulevard

John T. Butler
Assistant General Counsel, Regulatory
Florida Power & Light Company
Juno Beach, FI. 33408-0420

F p L 1561)304-5639 Work
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

John.Butler@FPL.com

August 27, 2013
-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY-

Ms. Ann Cole

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

Betty Easley Conference Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Joint application for approval of territorial agreement between Florida Power
& Light Company and Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. — Docket 930092

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company
(“FPL”) in the above referenced docket the attached letter notifying the Commission of a
transfer of customers from FPL to Lee County Electric Cooperative (“LCEC”). This
letter constitutes joint notification by FPL and LCEC of the transfer, consistent with
Order No. PSC-93-0705-FOF-EU, which approved the current territorial agreement
between FPL and LCEC. The transfer is within the parameters of the current territorial
agreement and no Commission action is requested.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me should you or your
staff have any additional questions regarding this filing.

Sincerely,

/s/ John T. Butler

John T. Butler
Enclosure

Cc:  Patti Daniel (w/encl.)
Elizabeth Draper (w/encl.)



i

FPL.

August 23, 2013

Patti Daniel

Bureau Chief, Economic Impact & Rate Design
Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Ouak Boulevard

Tallahassee, 1. 32399

Dear Ms. Daniel,

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-93-0705-FOF-EU, which approved the territorial agreement between Florida
Power & Light Company (FPL) and Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (LCEC), we are jointly
notifying the Commission of a situation where FPL is currently serving a customer that FPL and LCEC have
recently concluded is actually within the LCEC service territory. During the week of July 15, 2013, LCEC
notified FPL that it had discovered that FPL was serving a commetcial building (with 3 customers) located
within LCEC’s service tertitory, FPL's investigation concluded that, in fact, the boundary line jogs one block
west of where FPL originally thought the boundary line resided and the identified location is therefore within
LCEC’s service territory. FPL’s service to the affected location was initiated in 2005. FPL and LLCEC are not
aware of any other similatly affected locations/customers in this area. FPL and LCEC agree that these
customers should be transferred to and served by LCEC.

The necessary engineering/construction for transferring these customers is limited in scope (e.g,, FPL must
remove 3 poles and a transformer and LCEC must install 9 poles and a transformer). We expect the transfer
to be complete before the end of November 2013, barring any unforeseen circumstances. Each utility will
bear its own costs associated with the transfer. FPL will contact and inform the affected customers within
the next several weeks, before any of the field work for the transfer begins. The affected customers will not
be asked to reimburse any costs associated with completing the transfer.

Below are the affected address and customers:
1121 Gretchen Ave., Lehigh Acres, FL

Customers:

Suite A and House meter - Biggerstaff Enterprises
Suite B - Emmanuel Muscadin

Suite C - Ministerio Agape Internacional

On behalf of FPL and LCEC,

“Aorl TH T2
Iéol:y Dubin

Director, Regulatory Affairs
(Kory.Dubin@ fpl.eom)

Should you have any questions, please contact me or for LCEC, Frank R. Cain, Director of Regulatory and
Government Relations, Chief Risk/Compliance Officer (Frank. Cain@lcec.er)

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408





